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Cecil Thomas, Chief )Standardization and Special Projects Branch '

Division of Licensing
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Nuclear Regulatory Commission i
Washington, D. C. 20555

!

Docket 50-57

License R-77

Dear Mr. Thomas:

Enclosed are six copies of a revised security plan for license R-77. I

believe this plan will place us in compliance with NRC requirements. It
is my intention to implement this plan immediately. If it is not
acceptable to the Commission, please let me know as soon as possible.
If you require additional copies or information, please let me know.

Very truly yours,

Oulo
! Louis G. Henry
'

Acting Director
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